== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

EDC/TIFA/BRA
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING

Thursday, December 5, 2024, 2024, 7:30 am
Albion Economic Development Corporation Offices
115 N. Superior Street, Albion, MI 49224

AGENDA
1) Call To Order

2) Roll Call
3) Pledge of Allegiance
4) Public Comment

(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no
more than 3 minutes)

5) Approve Agenda

6) Guest Speaker-Heather Schumacher, Communicable
Disease/Lead Nurse Care Management-Calhoun County Public
Health Department

7) Pastor Tim Kurtz — Presentation re Housing Solutions Initiative

Albion Economic Development Corporation

115 N. Superior St. .
Albion, MI 49224 albionedc.org

517.629.3926



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

8) The President/CEO requests a closed session pursuant to MCL
15.268(1)(d), to consider the purchase or lease of real property
up to the time an option to purchase or lease that real property is
obtained.

9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

14)

15)

16)
17)

Approve items from closed session

Review and approve 2025 Board Goals presented by the
Executive Board

The President/CEO requests a closed session pursuant to MCL
15.268(1)(a), to consider the periodic personnel evaluation of
the President/CEO

Approve items from closed session

President/CEO Report

Consent Agenda

- Review and Approve November 14, 2024, Special Board
Meeting Minutes

Review and Approve October 2024 Treasurer Report
Review and Approve Board and Task Force Calendars for 2025
Review and Approve 2025 Officers - Nominating Committee

Review and Approve Extended Lease 115 N. Superior Street

Review and Approve MEDC RAP Resolution

Next Meeting January 2, 2024; 7:30 am



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION
18) Board of Directors Discussion & Comments

« City of Albion

« Albion Township

e Parma Township

« Sheridan Township

« Albion College

« Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce
- Board at-Large

19) Motion to Excuse Absent Members

20) Adjournment

MISSON:

Leveraging partnerships and innovative tactics, AEDC is committed to driving
economic revitalization by attracting businesses, supporting workforce
development, and investing in strategic infrastructure to create a vibrant
community where residents can live, work, and thrive and our shared heritage is
celebrated.

VISION

AEDC seeks to transform Albion into a thriving, inclusive, and sustainable
community through strategic partnerships, innovation, and community
engagement focused on promoting economic growth of existing entities,
attracting new enterprises and talents, creating opportunities for all residents,
and improving our shared quality of life.

CORE VALUES
(1) Compassion
(2) Authenticity
(3) Trust
(4) Accountability

Next Meeting January 2, 2024; 7:30 am



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

Albion Economic Development Corporation/Brownfield Redevelopment
Authority/Tax Increment Finance Authority

Board Goals - 2025
Adopted December 5, 2024

Enhancing Technical Education

To foster economic growth through a skilled workforce, economic development goals for enhancing technical
education focus on aligning skills training with industry needs and promoting inclusive, accessible, and future-
ready education. Achieving these goals will ensure a steady flow of skilled labor, reduce skills gaps, and foster an
adaptable, well-prepared workforce that supports long-term economic development.

1. Align Technical Education with Local and National Economic Priorities
Promote technical programs that support high-demand industries like advanced manufacturing, IT,
clean energy, and healthcare. Collaborate with local businesses to design curricula that reflect industry
standards and meet regional workforce needs.

2. Promote Public-Private Partnerships for Program Development
Facilitate partnerships between educational institutions and private-sector businesses to develop
training programs, apprenticeships, and internships. These partnerships can provide resources,
mentorship, and employment pathways for students.

3. Expand Funding for Technical Education Initiatives
Increase funding through grants, tax incentives, and public-private partnerships to expand technical
programs in high-need regions. Target resources to support program development, state-of-the-art
facilities, and subsidized tuition for low-income students.

4. Incorporate Skills for Emerging and High-Growth Sectors
Promote the integration training for skills relevant to emerging fields like green energy, Al, cybersecurity,
and robotics. This helps students gain competencies in sectors that will drive future economic growth
and job creation.

5. Reduce Barriers to Technical Education Access
Increase accessibility by supporting programs in rural, low-income, and underrepresented communities.
Provide financial aid, scholarship opportunities, and transportation support to make technical education
more inclusive and equitable.

Albion Economic Development Corporation
115 N. Superior St.

Albion, MI 49224 albionedc.org
517.629.3926



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

6.

8.

Promote Innovation and Entrepreneurship in Technical Education

Embed entrepreneurship training within technical programs to encourage students to innovate and
pursue business opportunities. Develop incubation centers and mentorship programs that support
technical students in launching startups and scaling small businesses.

Develop Regional Centers of Excellence

Attract and promote specialized training centers/programs focused on high-demand sectors, such as
renewable energy, biomedical technology, or advanced manufacturing. These centers can serve as hubs
for innovation, research, and workforce training in areas with high growth potential.

Attract Investment in Technical Education from Industry Stakeholders

Encourage local businesses to invest in technical education through donations, internships, and
curriculum partnerships. Tax incentives or recognition programs for corporate investments can promote
deeper engagement from industry stakeholders.

Create and Preserve Housing including Housing Safety Net Options
To effectively create and preserve housing, including providing a housing safety net option, focus on a strategy
that accurately predicts future needs while preserving the sense of neighborhoods.

1.

Market Study
Albion-Marshall Housing study being funded by Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC),
City of Albion, AEDC, and City of Marshall

Emergency/Transitional Housing Needs
Focus on addressing homelessness and implement sustainable housing solutions.

Developers
Attract developers to expand affordable housing options for greater Albion residents.

Investors
Attract investors to increase opportunities for housing renovations enhancing quality of life and living
standards.

Community Engagement
Learn of community needs, interests, and balance with the City’s master plan, etc.

Combine Housing and Training
Create meaningful opportunities to engage young people to learn trades, equipping them with lifelong
skills while constructing new houses.

Land Use Planning

Utilize city and land bank properties that are off the tax rolls and unlock potential for development.
Collaborate with the Planner, Assessor, City Manager, and Land Bank for best use and move these
properties toward development.

Incentives
Leverage funding and incentives such as Brownfield Redevelopment, Housing TIF, MI Neighborhood, MI-
Hope, and Tax Sharing and Rehabilitation Acts.



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

Create Capacity for Industrial Growth

Creating capacity for industrial growth involves setting clear, strategic goals to strengthen the foundations and
infrastructure necessary for sustainable expansion. Here are some effective goals that can support industrial
growth:

1. Develop and Expand Infrastructure
Invest in transportation, energy, and communication infrastructure to support manufacturing and
logistics. This includes upgrading roads, rail networks, ports, and energy grids to handle increased
demand and ensure reliability.

2. Foster a Skilled Workforce
Implement training programs, partnerships with educational institutions, and apprenticeships to create
a pipeline of skilled workers. Upskilling and reskilling initiatives can prepare the workforce for advanced
manufacturing technologies, automation, and data-driven processes.

3. Encourage Innovation and R&D
Promote research and development by offering grants, tax incentives, and creating industrial parks or
innovation hubs. These initiatives can attract high-tech industries and support local businesses in
developing new products, processes, and technologies.

4. Enhance Access to Capital and Financing
Improve access to capital for small- and medium-sized enterprises (SMEs) and large manufacturers
through loans, grants, and investment incentives. Establish partnerships with banks, private investors,
and government funds to encourage new investments and reduce financial risk.

5. Streamline Regulations and Compliance
Simplify regulatory processes and reduce bureaucracy to make it easier for businesses to expand and
innovate. This includes providing clear guidelines on environmental, safety, and quality standards while
balancing public interest and business growth.

6. Promote Sustainable and Clean Technologies
Incentivize the adoption of sustainable practices, energy-efficient equipment, and renewable energy
sources to reduce environmental impact. Encourage the use of circular economy practices, like recycling
and waste reduction, to make industrial growth environmentally viable.

7. Strengthen Supply Chains and Localize Production
Support initiatives that diversify and localize supply chains to make them more resilient. Encourage
domestic production of key inputs and foster relationships between suppliers and manufacturers to
reduce dependency on imports.

8. Attract Foreign Direct Investment (FDI)
Offer incentives and create a business-friendly environment to attract foreign investors. Highlight the
availability of skilled labor, robust infrastructure, and access to regional markets to make the area more
attractive to multinational companies.

9. Encourage Digital Transformation
Support industries in adopting digital tools like IoT, Al, robotics, and data analytics to increase
productivity, efficiency, and competitiveness. Providing technical support and digital training can help
businesses at all levels adapt to Industry 4.0.



10.

11.

12.

ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION

Foster Industry Clusters and Collaboration

Develop industrial clusters where businesses from related industries can co-locate and collaborate. This
creates synergies, enhances knowledge sharing, and allows companies to tap into shared resources,
infrastructure, and talent pools.

Developers
Design and deliver infrastructure, industrial parks, and facilities that attract businesses and foster
economic growth.

Investors
Provide financial resources needed to develop infrastructure, expand facilities, and drive innovation and
businesses.

Coordinate Workforce Training Opportunities
To effectively coordinate workforce training opportunities, create a two-prong strategy focusing on employer
needs and un/underemployed local candidates.

1.

“Up-Skilling the Greater Albion Region Collaborative”
Facilitate workforce and development training through local, regional, state, and federal partners for the
greater Albion region.

Employer Led Collaborative(s)
Foster Employer-Led Collaboratives (ELC) to bridge the gap between workforce development and
training needs through ELC 1.0, 2.0, and 3.0.

Identify and Expand Training Partners
Determine training partners through Up-Skilling the Greater Albion Region Collaborative (UGARC) for
businesses and companies to work with.

Market Training Opportunities
Market opportunities through print, eblasts, social media, and more to highlight workforce training
opportunities.

Partner Candidates with Employers
Establish connections between candidates and employers through the use of surveys. Collaborate with
training providers to ensure candidates are equipped with the right qualifications.

Employer Informed Training
Collaborating with local employers to design training programs tailored to industry needs ensures the
workforce is equipped with relevant skills.

Accessibility
Improve access to workforce training programs by removing barriers to participation, such as location,
cost, and scheduling constraints.

K-12, 18-24-year-olds, 25-60+ year olds
Identify and serve as a liaison for the appropriate funding from various sources according to age
category.

Training/Tech Hubs
Bring training opportunities to tech centers and opportunities to the greater Albion region.



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

Attract/Expand Commercial Presence
To effectively attract/expand commercial presence, focus on community needs and strategic placemaking.?

1. Community Initiated
Promote commercial growth through community-driven initiatives that address local needs. Empower
people and stakeholders to influence development initiatives that reflect their vision, fostering a sense
of ownership and common purpose.

2. Comprehensive
Adopt a holistic approach to commercial expansion including key factors such as infrastructure,
workforce readiness, and market analysis.

3. Collaborative
Encourage partnerships among organizations, businesses, developers, and investors to generate
synergies that drive commercial expansion.

4. Diverse
Support diverse commercial landscapes that uplift various types of industries, organizations, and
entrepreneurs. Ensure opportunities that are accessible to all, creating a dynamic local economy.

5. Vision Directed
Guide commercial attraction and expansion efforts with a clear, long-term vision.

6. Capital Intensive
Secure investments to support projects that drive commercial growth and focus on attracting funding for
infrastructure improvements and commercial developments.

7. Market Oriented
Leverage market data and trends to inform commercial strategies. Specify efforts to meet current and
future demands, allowing businesses to succeed long term.

8. Sustainable/Resilient
Prioritize commercial projects that are sustainable within the community and focus on long-term
initiatives and goals, allowing them to contribute to the local economy.

Develop and Support Entrepreneurs
To effectively develop and support entrepreneurs, focus on a strategy that provides both foundational skills and
ongoing resources.

1. Empower with Knowledge
Offer comprehensive training on business fundamentals—such as financial literacy, marketing, and
business planning—to build a solid foundation.

2. Access to Resources
Connect entrepreneurs with essential tools, such as funding opportunities, business planning software,
and market research resources.

TLISC Commercial Markets Advisory Service, Commercial Revitalization Planning Guide: A Toolkit for Community
Based Organizations


https://www.lisc.org/media/filer_public/c2/04/c2045ab9-ead7-4c53-8f0c-92b985b7546f/commercial_revitalization_planning_guide.pdf
https://www.lisc.org/media/filer_public/c2/04/c2045ab9-ead7-4c53-8f0c-92b985b7546f/commercial_revitalization_planning_guide.pdf

== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

3. Build Network
Facilitate mentorship and networking opportunities by connecting entrepreneurs with industry experts,
other business owners, and potential customers or partners.

4. Sustainable Growth

Equip entrepreneurs with skills for scaling operations sustainably, focusing on long-term strategic
planning, customer retention, and adaptability in their business models.

5. Continuous Support
Implement a structured follow-up and support program, providing coaching, feedback, and resources
for addressing challenges and fostering resilience.

6. Community Impact

Encourage business models that contribute positively to local communities, fostering economic growth,
job creation, and social impact.



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT & 4

_ CORPORATION

Memo

To: Board of Directors
From: Virgie Ammerman, President/CEO
Date: December 5, 2024

RE: President/CEO Report

We appreciate the EDC Board’s support and guidance.

Enhance Technical Education

Upskilling the Greater Albion Region Collaborative (UGARC) is in its infancy
stage and destined to be the vehicle to enhance technical education here in
the greater Albion Region. Accessibility in our own neighborhoods while
leaning on statewide partners for resources will bring our Albion friends to
ways and places to become trained for advanced manufacturing positions
that are right around the corner, available beginning in 2025.

Create and Preserve Housing

The Pine Street Housing and the Watson Street Housing await confirmation
from MSHDA for a $2M grant request through the MI-Neighborhood
program to reduce the cost of construction thereby reducing the cost of
home ownership. We anticipate the announcement either in December or
January. This would bring housing to Precincts 4 and 5.

Kennedy-Greene awaits notification of Woda-Cooper’s success with their
+/- $28M LIHTC application from MSHDA. This would bring 96 units of high-
density housing to Precinct 1.

Albion Economic Development Corporation



Create Capacity for Industrial Development

With the exiting of the Eagle Township industrial development this month,
the Albion East Industrial Development takes center stage as one of the
largest sites remaining in the State. Plans are underway for signage at the
new park to assist developers in identifying the site.

The quarterly MEDC project report was shared earlier this month. If there
are questions, please let me know.

We have at least two developers who have identified the Albion East
Industrial Park as a potential place for development. More to come.

Coordinate Workforce Training Opportunities

Because we believe ideal workforce training opportunities occur at the
intersection of employer and employee needs, our workforce
development survey continues to be a part of the Albion community, and
we continue to request participation in our survey. Our 5 year goal is to
identify and encourage all 700 community members who are either
underemployed or unemployed and partner with them to remove their
individual barriers to employment.

Attract / Expand Commercial Presence

We recognize increased commercial development is critical to attracting
additional industrial development; we continue to support all commercial
development coming our way. We are also actively seeking commercial
development based on community needs and requests. If you know of
anyone with a specific request, please let us know.

Support for The Malleable occurred in the form of an RLF Loan increasing
their ability to serve wine and liquor soon.



Develop and Support Entrepreneurs

Dichondra has hit a home run and has nearly exceeded her goals for the
calendar year 2024. The EDC’s Entrepreneur Program has onboarded 42
individuals, assisted in launching 12 businesses, and is currently working
with 11 businesses to maintain and grow.

Dichondrais on target to complete her goals by the end of the calendar year
and we are working on new goals for 2025.

Thank you, Dichondra and Congratulations!



90 Team: Leadership Team

Rocks

Future Date: December 23, 2024
Revenue:

Profit: :

KPlIs:

Company Rocks

1 Get everyone trained and fully functional in their seats Dec 23 @

» D&E exercise for VA
« |dentify which items VA should mind-meld to each person
 Clarifying roles and onboarding/training completion

1 Develop Remote/WFH/In-Office Policy Dec 23 @

» Gather feedback on ideal situations vs compromised situation-Amber and Jenny would like to try a hybrid schedule come
the first of the year.

Amber's Ideal-Hybrid Schedule-Wednesday and Thursday work from home-or if 1 day is an option then work

Jenny's Ideal-Hybrid- Monday and Tuesday work from home-or if 1 day is an option then work Mondays from home

Roles have different requirements-Everyone has an important role-Ensure that everyone knows their role

Who's in-office, on what day? Amber-Monday, Tuesday and Friday Jenny would be Wednesday-Friday Margaret is as needed
Rotating schedule to cover the front door? When the interns are here, they are answering the door

Schedule set time/day for the team meetings. Fridays are usually pretty laid back, so when you team meetings do you
mean all the team or just in person employees

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 10f5 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



o0

Team: Leadership Team

1 Identify 20% of un/underemployed residents
e 17% as of Sept 30th from the survey

o which of those are actually un/underemployed?
 find where/how to reach the rest (get up to 20% this quarter)

i@ Define and train on communication tactics and tools

agendas for all meetings set by organizer (or staff member if it's a one-on-one with VA)

Amber Kidder

V] Get acclimated to Albion

* Work with VA
» onboarding and understanding community needs

V] Mi-Hope grant is under control

+ Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user
¢ in acontrolled state
* no complaints to board from users, no storming of the office from users

V] Mi Neighborhood grant is under control

+ Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user
¢ inacontrolled state
» no complaints to board from users, no storming of the office from users

Dec 23

Dec 23

Dec 23

Dec 23

Dec 23

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 20of5

©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



o0

Team: Leadership Team

1 Chill grant is under control Dec 23

Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user
in a controlled state
no complaints to board from users, no storming of the office from users

Jenny Swanson

1 Develop Remote/WFH/In-Office Policy Dec 23

Gather feedback on ideal situations vs compromised situation-Amber and Jenny would like to try a hybrid schedule come the first of the
year.

Amber's Ideal-Hybrid Schedule-Wednesday and Thursday work from home-or if 1 day is an option then work

Jenny's Ideal-Hybrid- Monday and Tuesday work from home-or if 1 day is an option then work Mondays from home

Roles have different requirements-Everyone has an important role-Ensure that everyone knows their role

Who's in-office, on what day? Amber-Monday, Tuesday and Friday Jenny would be Wednesday-Friday Margaret is as needed

Rotating schedule to cover the front door? When the interns are here, they are answering the door

Schedule set time/day for the team meetings. Fridays are usually pretty laid back, so when you team meetings do you mean all the team
or just in person employees

1 Define and train on communication tactics and tools Dec 23

agendas for all meetings set by organizer (or staff member if it's a one-on-one with VA)

LKF Marketing

Printed on Nov 21, 2024

30of 5 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



90 Team: Leadership Team

1 Identify 20% of un/underemployed residents Dec 23

e 17% as of Sept 30th from the survey
o which of those are actually un/underemployed?
 find where/how to reach the rest (get up to 20% this quarter)

1 Implement phase one of website redevelopment Dec 23

* Work with Atiyah
e Complete planning
¢ Begin content edits/development

Margaret Avery

1 Win $62,500 minimum from grants for admin; $250,000 for projects Dec 23

$250k minimum per year for operating dollars; $500k would be ideal
$62,500 minimum per quarter; $125k would be ideal

See Asana for details of role definitions

Applied for $571,220 as of 11-18-24

1 Get approval and purchase Placer Al Dec 23

(\/ Investigate EGLE funding for Westward project Dec 23

Applied for several grants.

Virgie Ammerman

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 40f5 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



90 Team: Leadership Team

1 Connect resources/partners/Business Service Professionals (BSPs) to identified un/underemployed leads Dec 23

A Secure funding from MEDC Dec 23
Strategic site - $1.5M

A Partner with City Manager, Planner, and Assessor to develop land use strategy Dec 23

1 Get everyone trained and fully functional in their seats Dec 23

+ D&E exercise for VA
 Identify which items VA should mind-meld to each person
¢ Clarifying roles and onboarding/training completion

Users No Longer On Team

Users No Longer On Team has no Rocks for this team.

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 5of 5 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



Albion EDC Projects by Portfolio

Total tasks by task status

5

6

88

)\31
fr o8
=

B Business Development: 93 projects ...
Property Development: 30 projects ...
Industrial and Commercial Retentio...

. Housing Projects: 20 projects (9%)

[ Grant Tracking: 11 projects (5%)
UGARC: 6 projects (3%)

[ Business Coach: 5 projects (2%)

Other: 31 projects (14%) + more

B Upcoming: 212 tasks (70%)
. Overdue: 4 tasks (1%)
. Unscheduled: 1 task (0%)

Completed: 88 tasks (29%)



Projects by owner

23
[
&

183
o
e

200
100

junoo 1afolg



Total tasks by assignee and task status

221
200 172 Unscheduled
€
3 144 34 Overdue
o
7 [ ] Upcoming
100
138 54 38 B Completed
17
70 11
:
0 I
o < .
& ?t\e}‘\ @b& « ‘g};&\q
& & & ,b\o S
¥ & & 0& %‘5\-‘\\
3¢ ¥ W v &° ¢



90 Team: Business Coaching/Development

Rocks

Future Date: December 24, 2024
Revenue:

Profit: :

KPlIs:

Departmental Rocks

Departmental Rocks has no Rocks for this team.

Dichondra Johnson

1] Understand the needs of the business corridor Dec 23
Follow-up meetings, etc. in Asana

1 Meet the 7-step goals for Q4 benchmark Dec 23

Connect graduates of SBDC to AEDC resources
retention visits / 1 on 1 meetings

2 per week

Detail per contract upon employment

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 10f3 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



o0

Team: Business Coaching/Development

1 Work with VA to learn about and assimilate into Albion to garner trust from local community

« cadence of meeting with VA
work through businesses in Asana
o go through each w/ VA
create tiered buckets for the forum, etc.
continue onboarding
plan benchmarking

1 Plan a partnered forum event for the spring

¢ Hold Forum in March 2025.
o due to holiday event
= Wed is church night (starts at 6)
= current timing is 4-7pm
o Needs
= commitment from vendors
= commitment from attendees
¢ It would be better attended in the spring
o plan with partners rather than individually
o be ready to send a save the date by Nov 13

Jenny Swanson

Jenny Swanson has no Rocks for this team.

LKF Marketing

Dec 23

Have time to build capacity, get bearings, understand partners, learn community ins and outs, cultural and community assimilation

Dec 23

Printed on Nov 21, 2024

20f3

©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



o0

Team: Business Coaching/Development

Virgie Ammerman

Users No Longer On Team

LKF Marketing has no Rocks for this team.

Virgie Ammerman has no Rocks for this team.

Users No Longer On Team has no Rocks for this team.

Printed on Nov 21, 2024

30f3

©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



ENTREPRENEUR ONBOARDING
BUSINESS COACH MEASURABLES
AS OF NOV 21 2024

W 12/31/24 Goal M Intermittent Goal ™ Attained

STEP 7 - ACCELERATING AND SUSTAINING GROWTH

STEP 6 - PLAN FOR SUCCESSION PLANNING

STEP 5 - LAUNCH BUSINESS

STEP 4 - OBTAIN FINANCING

STEP 3 - DEVELOP PLANS AND QUALIFY BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY

STEP 2 - COACHING AND CREATIVE DEVELOPMENT

STEP 1 - ONBOARDING

Step 2 - Coaching and Creative Step 3 - Develop Plans and Step 6 - Plan for Succession Step 7 - Accelerating and

Step 1.- Onboarding Development Qualify Business Opportunity Step 4 - Obtain Financing Step 5 - Launch Business Planning Sustaining Growth
W 12/31/24 Goal 52 15 15 15 15 0 7
H Intermittent Goal 40 12 12 12 12 0 5

= Attained 42 27 24 14 12 5 11



90 Team: Grant Execution

Rocks

Future Date: December 23, 2024
Revenue:

Profit: :

KPlIs:

Departmental Rocks

Departmental Rocks has no Rocks for this team.

Amber Kidder

Q Get acclimated to Albion Dec 23

* Work with VA
¢ onboarding and understanding community needs

V] Mi-Hope grant is under control Dec 23

* Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user
¢ inacontrolled state
» no complaints to board from users

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 10f3 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



o0

Team: Grant Execution

V] Mi Neighborhood grant is under control
* Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user

« inacontrolled state
¢ no complaints to board from users, no storming of the office from users

1 Chill grant is under control

+ Good communication to each individual so they know where they stand; set expectations with the user
* inacontrolled state
¢ no complaints to board from users, no storming of the office from users

Jenny Swanson

Jenny Swanson has no Rocks for this team.

Dec 23

Dec 23

LKF Marketing
LKF Marketing has no Rocks for this team.
Margaret Avery
Printed on Nov 21, 2024 20of3 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



90 Team: Grant Execution

Margaret Avery has no Rocks for this team.

Virgie Ammerman

Status Title Due By
Virgie Ammerman has no Rocks for this team.
Users No Longer On Team
Status Title Due By
Users No Longer On Team has no Rocks for this team.
Printed on Nov 21, 2024 30f3

©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



MSHDA CHILL Status Update: November 21,
2024

Step 05) Contacted by Email/Phone
| Step 10) More Information Needed
B Step 15) Under Review
B Step 20) Denied




MSHDA MI-Neighborhood Status Update November 14, 2024

B Step 10) More Information Needed

m Step 15) Under Review




MSHDA MIl-Hope Status Update November 21, 2024

¢
5

= Step 10) More Information Needed

= Step 20) Denied

= Step 40) Energy Audit Received; Pending Review

= Step 45) Awaiting Bids

= Step 55) Contractor Chosen / Finalizing Contracts
= Step 60) Construction In Process

= Step 65) Work Completed

= Step 75) FSR Submitted



MSHDA MI-Hope Obligation Targets, November 14, 2024

$900,000

$800,000

$700,000

$600,000

$500,000
m Goal

B Attained
$400,000

$300,000

$200,000

$100,000

$-

June 30 2024 July 312024 Nov 27 2024
m Goal $223,875 $447,750 $895,500

m Attained $223,875 $447,750 $878,459



MSHDA MI-Hope Spending Timeline, November 14, 2024

$1,000,000
$900,000
$800,000
$700,000
$600,000
$500,000
$400,000
$300,000
$200,000
$100,000
$,

H Attained
»
y D
L 0:.&

m Goal

W&
Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24 May-24 Jun-24

Jul-24  Aug-24 Sep-24 Oct-24 Nov-24 Dec-24 Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25
m Goal

Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Jan-26 Feb-26 Mar-26 Apr-26

m Attained  $3,000 $14,50 $18,50 $26,50 $36,50 $86,50 $136,5 $211,5 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0 $274,0
$3,000 $14,50 $18,50 $26,50 $34,50 $54,50 $79,50 $109,5 $149,5 $194,5 $239,5 $284,5 $329,5 $374,5 $419,5 $464,5 $509,5 $554,5 $594,5 $644,5 $694,5 $744,5 $794,5 $844,5 $894,5 $944,5 $995,0



90 Team: Grant Writing / Project Analyst

Rocks

Future Date: December 20, 2024
Revenue:

Profit: :

KPlIs:

Departmental Rocks

Departmental Rocks has no Rocks for this team.

Margaret Avery

1 Prepare the submission for the EDA grant Dec 23
See Asana

1 Win $62,500 minimum from grants for admin; $250,000 for projects Dec 23

$250k minimum per year for operating dollars; $500k would be ideal
$62,500 minimum per quarter; $125k would be ideal

See Asana for details of role definitions

Applied for $571,220 as of 11-18-24

1 Get approval and purchase Placer Al Dec 23

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 10f2 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



90 Team: Grant Writing / Project Analyst

(/ Investigate EGLE funding for Westward project Dec 23
Applied for several grants.

Virgie Ammerman

A Secure funding from MEDC Dec 23

Strategic site - $1.5M

Users No Longer On Team

Users No Longer On Team has no Rocks for this team.

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 20of2 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



Q4 2024 Funding Report Out (Last Updated

52,500,000
52,000,000
51,500,000
51,000,000

S500,000

50

11/18)
52,333,600
5571,220
l $62.500 5250,000
50 50 :
- ]
Funding Funding Funding Funding Quarterly Quarterly
Applied Received  Applied Received Goal (Admin) Goal
(Admin) (Admin) ([Program) (Program) (Program)

m 04 Funding Requests & Received



90 Team: Housing Solutions

Rocks

Future Date: December 23, 2024
Revenue:

Profit: :

KPlIs:

Departmental Rocks

Departmental Rocks has no Rocks for this team.

Jenny Swanson

Jenny Swanson has no Rocks for this team.

Virgie Ammerman

1 Investigate the extent of chronic homelessness and transient populations in Albion Dec 31

1 Understand the prevalence of shared family housing and substandard housing conditions Dec 31

Users No Longer On Team

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 10f2 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



90 Team: Housing Solutions

Status Title Due By

Users No Longer On Team has no Rocks for this team.

Printed on Nov 21, 2024 20of2 ©2024 Ninety. All rights reserved.



EDC/TIFA/BRA SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
MINUTES

Held at Albion EDC Offices, 115 N. Superior Street,
Albion MI 49224

November 14, 2024
EDC Board Meeting called to order by Harvey at 7:31 am.

Board Members Present: Jerome Harvey; Bruce Nelson; Timothy Zeller; Trevor
White; Ben Wallace; Ian Barbour

Board Members Absent: Victoria Garcia-Snyder; Hanna Isaacs
Ex Officio Non-Voting: None

Community: Doug Terry & Bobbie Norman

Staff: Virgie Ammerman and Jenny Swanson

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by Zeller, to amend the agenda as present
bringing item 7 before item 5. 6-0

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by Zeller, to approve the agenda as amended.
6-0

Public Comments: Ammerman introduced Bonnie Norman (Parma Township
Supervisor) and Doug Terry (Interim City Manager for City of Albion)

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by White, to approve RLF Loan for The Albion
Malleable Brew Pub.

Nelson —Yes
Wallace-Yes
White-Yes

Harvey — Yes

Page 1



Zeller — Yes
Barbour — Yes

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by Zeller, to table 2025 Board Goals until further
notice. 6-0

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by Zeller, to approve BRA payment. Ammerman
updated the board on payments that need to be paid for the Brick Street Lofts
developer, Board approved the payment, requested amended memo. 6-0

Nelson —Yes
Wallace-Yes
White-Yes
Harvey — Yes
Zeller — Yes
Barbour - Yes

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by White to approve BRA payment. Ammerman
updated Board on the Marriott, requested to approve the transfer of the BRA to the
RLF as approved by Triterra. 6-0

Nelson —Yes
Wallace-Yes
White-Yes
Harvey — Yes
Zeller — Yes
Barbour — Yes

Motion made by Zeller, seconded by Wallace to approve the policies as follows,
AEDC Policy Index, Closed Board Sessions, Confidentiality and Privacy Policy,
Addendum Confidentiality Agreement, Board Operations, Addendum Board
Cadence, Ethics Policy, Conflict of Interest Updated, Addendum Conflict of Interest,
Records Retention, and Partnership Policy. 6-0

Board of Directors Discussion and Comments-Doug Terry (Interim City Manager)
gave an overview on his plan as City Manager, Bobbie Norman (Parma Township

Supervisor) gave an overview on the township’s future plans.

Page 2



Motion made by Wallace, seconded by White, to approve absent board members.
6-0

Motion made by Zeller, seconded by White, to approve Nov 7, 2024, Board Meeting
Minutes. 6-0

Motion made by Wallace, seconded by White, to adjourn at 8:30 am. 6-0

Page 3



11/26/2024 03:17 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 1/4
User: DCLARK Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Albion

Fund 243 BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets ***

243-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 153,934.84 40,266.73
243-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 148,667.19 245,385.90
243-000-020.01 WINTER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 102,531 .12 0.00
243-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 0.00 1,339.22

Total Assets 405,133.15 286,991.85

*** Tiabilities ***

243-000-214.00 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS 147,375.47 0.00

Total Liabilities 147,375.47 0.00

***x Fund Balance ***

243-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 257,757.68 257,757.68
Total Fund Balance 257,757.68 257,757.68
Beginning Fund Balance 257,757.68
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 29,234.17
Ending Fund Balance 286,991.85
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 286,991.85

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion. 2022



157668 (LT"v86°G2) 00°00S LT vET’6C €€°G80°¢€¢€ 00°0 SHINLIANIIXE 3 SHOANIATY IO TAN

0€°9 ZE" LS8 LTE 00°00S‘e2€T 89°2%9°FT Ly Tb%'LbT 00°006‘8¥¢C SEYNLIANIAXE TYLOL

T9°81 ST €ELB'I6T 00°000‘€€e G8°9LB’ER 08°925°082 00°006‘8¥¢C SENANIAZY TYLOL

‘ALI¥OHIAY INIWAOTIATAEY ATATANMONME - £FZ pund

0€°9 ZETLSBLTT 00°006 ‘g€z 89°2¥9'FT Ly Tb% LT 00°006‘8¥¢C SEMALIANAIXT TYIOL

0€°9 CE'LS8'LTZ 00°00G‘2EC B9 Zh9’PT Ly Thb’LVT 007006 ‘8¥Z ALTYOHLOVY INIWAOTIAHATY ATATANMO¥E - €ZL 3dsa Te3log

00°0 00°000°00¢ 00°000‘00¢2 00°0 LY SLE'LFT 00°290L¥T 10O ¥IISNYIL 00°G66-E£ZL-EFC

00°00T (0€-L88'T) 00°0 0€°L88'T 8E"BEEVS 00°8E€’SS LSHYHINI 00" €66-€2L-EVT

00°00T (8€-vpT) 00°0 8E FPT 0070 0070 SANOYE ANY HONVEASNI 00" LE6-EZL-EVT

00°0 00°00G’L 00°00S‘L 00°0 00°00G’L 00°00S‘L SHIHA NOILVILSINIKAY 00 €08-€CL-€E¥C

PP 0S 00°68E€°CT 00°000°Se 00°T19°2T AR RAAR ]S 00°000‘6€ SEOIAYES TYALOVILNOD 00°208-€2L-€¥T

XALIYOHINY INIWAOTHATAEM dATATANMO¥ME - £ZL 3dsqa

soanjtpuadxy

T9 8T GT ELB'T6T 00°000‘€€z G8°9LBER 08°925°08¢ 00°006‘8FC SEOANIATY TYIOL

T9° 8T ST ELB’T6T 00°000°‘€€2 G8°9L8EP 08°92508%2 007006 ‘8¥%2 TYYENED - 000 3dea Te3ol

TL° 9T 0L ZIT‘€e 00°000°‘Se 0E€E"LE9'Y oL L8%‘zZT 00°000‘0% NI ¥HISNYIL 00°669-000-€FC

86 €8 6C°18Z'1T 00°000'8 TL BTIL'9 78°€68°8 00°006’8 ISHITINI 00°699-000-€¥¢C

9291 9T 6LV ’LIT 00°000‘002 ¥8-0zS‘ze 9C°GPTI’'6VT 007000002 SEXVYL ALYTIOMd INIJIND 00°20%-000-€%2C

TYIEANTD - 000 3daa

sonusAdy

ALI¥OHIANY LNINAOTIAZATY JTATIANMOYE - €FZ pPung

azsn (WNIONEY) KON LIoand (WNIONEY) WION (WIONEY) WION 1d90NE QIANINY NOILdT¥OSHAA YAFHAN 19
1909 % HONVTIVE TYNIDIYO 7202/1€/0T £202/1€/21T €202

ATIVIIVAY v20¢C HONVTIVE dLA HONVIVE aN"

P20Z/TE/0T DNIANT AOIHHAd UoTqTY :4dd

MAYTIOA :aesn

S/1 :abeg NOIETIV A0 ALID ¥O0J4d Ld0dEY FYALIANAIXHE ANY FANIATT Wd $T:€0 $202/92/1T



11/26/2024 03:17 PM
User: DCLARK

DB: Albion

BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION

Period Ending 10/31/2024

Fund 244 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Current Year

Page:

2/4

GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets ***
244-000-001.00 CASH 0.00 3.06
244-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 22,867.40 21,902.86
244-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 582,981.41 258,212.99
244-000-123.00 PREPAID EXPENSES 0.00 40,000.00
244-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 1,547.16 2,186.83
244-000-124.50 SECURITY DEPOSIT - BUILDING RENT 150.00 150.00
Total Assets 607,545.97 322,455.74
*** TLiabilities *#**
244-000-202.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 87257.09 50,925.07
244-000-257.00 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE 497.46 0.00
244-000-258.00 ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 229.76 0.00
244-000-339.00 DEFERRED REVENUES 5,000.00 0.00
Total Liabilities 13,984.31 50,925.07
**%* Fund Balance ***
244-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 593,561.66 593,561.66
Total Fund Balance 593,561.66 593,561.66
Beginning Fund Balance 593,561.66
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (322,030.99)
Ending Fund Balance 271,530.67
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 322,455.74

Approved by State Board of Accounts for the City Of Albion. 2022




00°00T (00°G6L9°1€) 00°0 00°6L9'TE 00°0 0070 SEOVYM ANV SHTUVIVS 00°20L-0EL-F¥C
INYYS dJOH-IW - 0£L 3daa
Z1°8 69°2eG’€Th ‘e 00°GSh‘€TL’E T€°ZL9’z0¢E 99°9%099¢ 00°0vT‘6€EC 0ad - gzL 3dea Te3lon
00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°0G6L’T 00°0 0070 I00 YHISNVIL 00°G666-82L-b¥CT
00°0 00°000006S 007000006 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINIANIAOYARI ANYT 00°GL6-82L-F¥Z
00°0 00°000‘005°T 00°000‘00G°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 ANy 00" TL6-82L-FVZ
€L°TT 19769288 00°000‘00T 6€°0€LTT 9€° 106 ‘%€ 00°000‘0¢ ININJOTIAHA DIWONODH 00°L96-82L-F¥C
00°00T (TT°16L'2) 00°0 TT°T6L'C 00°0 00°0 SISOD FDONAYHAINOD 00°096-82L-F¥C
00°G¢€ 00°06Z’€ 00°000’S 00°0GL'T 00°820°F% 00°000‘S ONINIVIL 00" LS6-8CL-FFC
22729 00°00% ‘€ 00°000‘6 00°009°S 00°069°ST 00°000‘8T TYINIY ONIATING 00" Tv6-82L-F¥C
Sh €S L2 9€S'T 00°00€‘€E €LTEIL'T 20°vhz'e 00°vSz’e SANOE ANV ADONYIASNI 00" LE6-8ZL-FVT
G99 00°L98°T 0070002 00 €EE€T zT°Ser’t 00°000‘¢€ YN 3 ¥IVddd SANNOYD 3 HNIATING 00°0£6-82L-PFT
00°00T (eT°021°1) 00°0 €1°02T’T 0070 00°0 ALIDI¥LOATH 00°226-82L-VFC
00°00T (00°86T) 00°0 007861 00°0 0070 HONIXJOD ANV ONIINI¥d 00°T06-8CL-F¥C
0€° 1T €6 ELL'T 00°000’2 L0°922 6E°TPT'T 00°000°T TIAVIL 00°T98-82L-FFC
00°0 00°0GT 00°0GT 00°0 00°€2T 00°00¢€ AOYILSOd 00°T68-82L-FFCZ
Z0°2¢€ 99°6G€’T 0070002 pE 0v9 9T €68°T 00°000’2 ANOHAATAL 00°068-82L-F¥C
€€°€8 0L°999'T 00700001 0€ €€€’8 966666 00°000°0T SHHA NOIILVHISINIWAY 00°€08-8ZL-F¥FT
GG 9 €1°608'FPTIC'T 00°000‘00€T L8 F6T’G8 9Z ELL'ET 00°000‘L SADIAYHAS TYALOVEINOD 00°208-82L-FFC
LE"EST (9z°820°0%) 00°000‘SL 92°8Z0'STT £9°298’66 00°00006 SHEDIAYES TYNOISSHAIOYd 00°T08-8ZL-FFC
0L 9¢€ 00°668°T 00°000‘€ 00°TO0T’T 0z 8vz’e 00°000’S TYOIQOI¥Ed ‘sM00d ‘sANd 00°62L-8ZL-F¥FC
€8°9L GL'T€C 0070001 GZ 89L ¥T°€00°2C 007922t INARIINOH HIIAIO 00°82L-8ZL-F¥2
62°00€ (LS"%T0‘0T) 00°000°S LS PTO’ST 26°8L9°9 00°000‘S X1ddns F2IJAJ0 00°LZL-82L-VVT
L6708 6T VIT 007009 18°G8F G9°ZI1T 00°0€T HONYMOTTIV ¥Y¥D 00°%ZL-8ZL-FFT
TO"LE 0% 068 00°0G€’T 09°66F vZ ERS 00°0LS GI¥INOD SONIAVS HITVYIAH HAIIIAY 00" €ZL-8CL-F¥C
0T 8% LG"GT 00°0€ A A 96°¢ 00°0T FONYYIASNI INIWZOTIWIND 00°TZL-8ZL-F¥T
96°¥¢C 217002 00°02€ 88°6L 10 TL 00" 0€T NOILYSNEdWOD SHANYOM 00°0ZL-82L-F¥C
00°00T 68°GLT 00°0 (68°GL2) (6z°2¢€¥) (00" 2€W) QAITddY FINIIIIEOI SHHW - INOD ¥HXOTAWH 20 6TL-8ZL-V¥C
00°GL 00°G0L 0070282 00°GTIT’zZ ¥0°000‘2 00°G00'¢ NOILNEI¥INOD €d SYARW T0"6TL-82L-VFT
0T"G€ v6°289°¢€ 00°GL9’S 9072661 Z8°LES’T 00°0¥9’2 NOILNEINLINOD NOISNAJ 00" 6TL-8ZL-VFC
29761 29°CET 007691 8€-2C¢ PO bL 00708 AONYINSNI TIIT 00" LTL-82L-PFT
G9ET L0°898'82 00 0€EP‘€EE €6 19S5’V €9 LVPT'L oo-oLz’L HONVINSNI NOILYZITYLIIdSOH 00 9TL-8CL-F¥C
01" %2 6L°260"L 00°GFE’6 TZ*gse’'e ST 06T°€E 00°06T°€ ¥OId 00 GTL-8CL-F¥C
I1° %2 6T°8G69°T 00°68T°2 18°92S 227 9VL 00°0GL TIYOIATR 00 PTL-82L-FVCT
0T 91 76226 00°00T‘T 90 LLT L8 Vb6 00°000'T HWILYIAO 00 ¥0L-8ZL-F¥C
FE TT FZ €58°09 00°0%9 89 9L798L"L 0070 00°0 SEOYM HWIL I¥vVd 00 €0L-8CL-FFC
00°0 00°G0¥ 00°G0¥ 00°0 Sh L9E’'FT 00 L9E’FT SHESNNOYE WO/ANY SINOAYd NVE FAVIT T0°Z0L-8ZL-F¥CT
8E GE GL 8G9’'TS 00°0%6 ‘6L Gz 187’82 19°808°9¢ 00°069‘9¢ SADYM ANY SHIUVTIVS 00°2Z0L-82L-F¥C
0a3@ - gzL 3ded
saanjtpuadxy
6579 66°L¥S‘Z06°€ 00°000‘8LT ¥ T0°2Sb‘SLe ET"8FE’BTY 00°9€8‘€6S SHNNAATY TYLOL
6579 66 LFS'206°€ 00°000‘8LT ¥ T0°2SP’‘GLT ET 8FE’8TY 00°9€8'€6S TYIENED - 000 3dea Te3ol
00°00T  (00°0S) 00°0 00°0S 0070 00°0 SHANAATY YAHIO 00°GL9-000-FFC
0070 007000061 00°0000GT 00°0 00°0%6'6€S 00°0F6‘6€S SIHSSY dAXId A0 FTVS 00" €L9-000-%%2
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €8°GE‘GT 00°96€6T SINT™ 00°L99-000-F¥C
6G€8 T9°%6G'F 00°000‘8¢Z 6€°G0F ‘€T 0€°2T0’FE 00°00S’'p€ LSTITLNI 00°699-000-b¥C
0v"8 8E'€00’8FL’T 00°000°000°€ 29°966'1G¢C 00°000°SzT 00°0 SINVYD HIVIS 00°0¥S-000-b¥2
00°0 00°000°000°T 00°000‘000°T 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINVYD TVdEATL 00°206-000-F¥2
TREENED - 000 3deg
sanuaaayg
aNnd INIWdOTIATA DIWONODE - FhZ Pund
agsn (MIONEVY) WION 139dnd (NIONEY) HION (MIONEY) WION 135dnd dIANIRY NOILdT¥OSHA AGAAN TO
1909 % HONYIVE TYNIDIHO p20z/1€/0T €202/1€/21 €202
FTAVTIVAY v20¢ HONVTIVE dLA AONV'TIVE ANd
pZ0Z/TE/0T ONIANI dOI¥Ad UOTATY :8d
MYEYTOd :adsn
s/2 :obeg NOIFTIV JA0 ALID ¥OJd IL¥0dHEY HYNLIANAIXA ANY FNNIATT Nd PTI:€0 $202/92/1T



82 TL 66°GTB'ELL 00°SbS‘bSH (66°0€0‘ccE) Ly TOE Ts¢E 00°969 ‘pSE STINIIANIIXT 3 STONIATE A0 LAN
€0°9T 00°2zZL'8ZT’€E 00°GSP‘EeL’E 00" E8FL6S 99°9%0‘99¢ 00°0¥T‘6€C SEYALIANIAXE TYIOL
65°9 66°LVS'206°€ 00°000‘8LT ¥ T0°2Sv‘sLe €T°8FE’'8TY 00°9€8'€6S SANNIATY TYLOL
1aNnd INZRdOTAATA DIWONODHE - bbbz pund
€0°91 00°22L’82T’¢E 00°GSP‘EeL’E 00" €8F“L6G 99°9%0‘99¢2 00" 0vT’'6€2 SAYNIIANTIXT TYIOL
00°00T (69°018°F62) 00°0 69°0T8'V6C 00°0 00°0 INV¥D 3dOH-IW - 0€L 3dad Te3ol
00°00T (G0°60€ELET) 00°0 G0°60€LET 00°0 00°0 SEOIAGHS TYALOYTILNOD 00°Z08-0EL-PbT
00°00T (06-€€9) 0070 0G6°€€9 0070 00°0 gI¥INOD SONIAYS HITVIH FIIILAT 00" €ZL-0EL-FFZ
00°00T (10°%T) 00°0 T0°HT 00°0 00°0 FONVIASNI INIAWXOTAWANN 00" TZL-0EL-FVT
00°00T (oz-9L) 00°0 0Z°9L 00°0 0070 NOILVSNEAWOD SHINUOM 00°0ZL-0€EL-F¥C
00°00T 66°%0C 00°0 (66°%02) 00°0 00°0 QHITddV FIAIIFINOI SYHAW —INOD YHAXOTAWH 20°6TL-0€EL-PVC
00°00T (SZz LTIZ’2) 00°0 gz-LiZ'e 0070 0070 NOILAEI¥INOD NOISNAJ 00" 6TL-0€L-FFT
00°00T (GZ2°9p) 00°0 ST 9% 00°0 0070 HONVEASNI HIIT 00" LTL-0€EL-F¥C
00°00T (99°9€091) 00°0 99°9€0'97T 00°0 0070 HONYIASNI NOILYZITVIIdSOH 00" 9TL-0EL-FFC
00°00T (SL 2ZPT’Z) 0070 SLThT'T 00°0 00°0 ¥OoId 00 GIL-0EL-V¥C
00°00T (€1°10G) 0070 €T°T0S 0070 00°0 TIYOIAIA 00" ¥TIL-0EL-PFC
00°00T (88°€9€F) 00°0 88°€9¢’¥F 00°0 00°0 SEAOVYM AWIL I9v¥d 00 €0L-0€EL-F¥C
saanjtTpuadxy
aNnd INIWdOTIAZA DIWONODE - bbhZ pund
azsn (KIONEY) WJON hAcelefalce (WHONEVY) WEON (IIONEVY) NON 13900d QIANINY NOILdI¥DSHAd HAGHAN TD
1909 % HONV'IVE TYNIDIYO P20Z/T€/0T €202/1€/21 €202
ATIVTIVAY v20¢ FONVTIVE dLX HONYIVE NI
720Z/TE€/0T SNIANT AOI¥dAd UOTqTY -:dd
MI¥I0a :I9sn
G/€ :obeg NOIFTIVY A0 ALID ¥Od IY0ddY HYALIANIAIXT ANY HAONIATY Nd $T:€0 $202/92/T1T



11/26/2024 03:17 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 3/4
User: DCLARK Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Albion

Fund 247 TIFA FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets ***

247-000-001.00 CASH 0.01 0.00
247-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 112,679.83 53,566.57
247-000-004.00 PETTY CASH 50.00 50.00
247-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 340,749.46 562,131.39
247-000-020.00 SUMMER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 13,224.43 2,544.03
247-000-020.01 WINTER TAXES RECEIVABLE - CURR 14,357.94 1,603.39
247-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 0.00 2,008.81
247-000-124.50 SECURITY DEPOSIT - BUILDING RENT 850.00 850.00

Total Assets 481,911.67 622,754.19

*** Liabilities **x*

247-000-202.00 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00 1,000.00
247-000-257.00 ACCRUED WAGES PAYABLE 2,962.44 0.00
247-000-258.00 ACCRUED PAYROLL TAXES 1,060.94 0.00

Total Liabilities 4,023.38 1,000.00

*** Fund Balance ***

247-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 477,888.29 477,888.29
Total Fund Balance 477,888.29 477,888.29
Beginning Fund Balance 477,888.29
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 143,865.90
Ending Fund Balance 621,754.19
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 622,754.19

Approved by State Board of Acceunts for the City Of Albion. 2022



PG 12T (06" T6%‘S2) 00 PLE'STT 06°G98’€¥T T0°622'1h 00°860‘'FL SHYNLIANHEEXE 3 SAONIAEY 40 LAN
0089 ZT°€8T1°99 00°50890¢2 88°T29°0FT LE"GE9‘ZET 00°9€5’1€C SHYNLIANIIXE TYLOL
6 L8 2T 169 0% 00°6LT‘SCE 8L°L8F V8T 8€-098’¢€LT 00" %€9'S0€E SHNNIAEY TVLOL
$aNQd YAIL - Lbg pund
00°89 2T €8T'99 00°508‘90¢ 88°T29'0FT LE"GE9'CET 00°9¢es‘1€C SEYNLIANIdXE TVLOL
0089 Z1°€81°99 00°508‘90¢ 88°T2C9’0FT LE"GE9‘ZET 00°9€5’1€T VJdIL - £€L 3daQ Te3OL
EETETT (00°00%) 00°000‘€ 00°00F‘€ 00°00T’TT 00°002°0T TYINTY HNIATING 00 Tv6-E€EL-LFT
00°00T (66°912) 00°0 6G°91¢C 0070 00°0 SANOE ANY HONVEASNI 00" LE6-EEL-LVT
00°00T (00°082) 0070 00°082 0€°296°¢€ 00°068’¢ LNIVA/dEd SANYD 3 5ATH 00 0€6-EEL-LVT
99°2Z¢ 90°G60S 00°0SL 6 bhC 0T " TI6L 00°0SL ALIDIMIOIATH 00°226-€E€L-LVCZ
€€ EB 0€° €8V ‘T 0070068 0L 9TF L ¥0°006’8 00°006‘8 SHHA NOIIVMISINIWAY 00" €08-EEL-LVT
00" 1€ 0570069 00700001 05°660°€ 00°0 0070 SAOIAYAS TYALOVIINOD 00°Z08-€E€L-LVT
00°0 00°000‘€ 00°000°€ 0070 9T 08T’L 00°000°L SAOIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOWd 00 TO8-EEL-LFT
00°00T (00°062) 0070 00062 00°0 00°0 TYOIQOI¥Ad ‘sMo0d ‘SdAnd 00 6CL-EEL-LVT
G6°08 89°820'T 00°00F ‘S ZETTLE'R GG ETI0’T 00°091°T HONYMOTTIY HTOIHIAA 00 FZTL-ECEL-LFT
8G°¢L €V 2SY 00°0S9°T LS L6T'T TT°G9% ‘T 00°S6% ‘T GI9INOD SONIAVS HITYHAH FIAIILAY 00" €CL-€EL-LYT
0G°9€T (59-¢€) 00°0T G9'€T SL"8 00°GT HONYIOSNI INIWAOTAWANA 00" TZL-€EL-LFT
GZT GL Sz vL 00°00€ 6L 62T 00°6¥%2 00°08€ NOILVSNIAWOD SHINEOM 00 0ZL-EEL-LVT
00°00T 9T 0¥%S 00°0 (9T°0%S) (TO"€PT'T) (00°€FPT‘T) QEITAAY FINLITIEOI SYIAW - INOD YHXOTAWH C0"6TL-EEL-LVT
b6 €L LG 0SZ'e 00°GE9’8 €V F8E’9 67 €YY ‘8 00°699’8 NOILNEI¥LNOD NOISNHEJ 00 6TL-EEL-LVT
€699 8E°S6 00°68¢ 297681 9% "€0¢C 00°622 HONYEASNI HIATT 00 LTIL-EEL-LYT
6T 0F 9L°929°91 00°008°Le P ELT'TT 81°6SC’'TC 00°0€8°TZ HONVINSNI NOILVYZITYIIdSOH 00°9TL-€EL-LVT
EE"PL 00°G60T‘2 00°002’8 0076609 90°269'6 00°GLL'6 ¥oId 00" GTL-EEL-L¥T
PZ vL P9 b6d 00°026'T 9€°G62ZF ‘T z6°99¢2’'¢ 00°682°2 TIYIIQERN 00 PTIL-E€EL-LVZ
0F"GE 86°22¢€ 00°00S 20" LLT €9°€€8°¢C 00°000°€ HAIIEIAO 00" VOL-E€EL-LVT
00°00T (to-zL6’€) 0070 T0°2L6'E 00°0 0070 SEOYM HWIL I¥Vd 00 €0L-EEL-LFZ
00°0 00°0F9°¢€ 00°0%9°¢€ 00°0 S0 vzs‘ee 00°pZS‘EE SEASANOE ¥O/ANV SINOAYd MNVE HAVHT TO Z0L-EEL-LFT
ZT WL 99°68L'TE 00°618‘22T PE 62016 81°982°121 0076297021 SEOYM ANY SHTEVIVS 00 C0L-EEL-L¥T
¥dIL - c£eL 3daq
saanjTpuadxyg
67" L8 22°169°0% 00°6LT‘S2E 8L L8F’'F8Z 8£°098°¢€LC 00°vE9‘SOE SANNIATY TYIOL
67" L8 22 169°0% 00°6LT’S2E 8L LBV V8T 8E°098°€LT 00°¥€9'50¢€ TYIEANID - 000 3daa Te3ol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 LE"9F8 00°0 SHANIARY YHHIO 00°GL9-000-LFZ
0070 00°000‘0G 00°00006§ 00°0 00°00€‘€E 00°00€’€e SIASSY dAXIA A0 FTVS 00 €L9-000-L¥Z
8V LTI (rpG6°229°2) 00°000°ST $S°229'LT Z0°€62°8T 00°00T’8T ISHIHINI 00°699-000-L¥2Z
0Z €11 (€8°690°02) 00°0002ST €8°690'CLT 6G°GSL'CTT 00°0000ST XYL H¥VHS NOILVYZITIEVYLIS XLINAWAOD T¥DOT 00 E€LS-000-LFC
€9°L8 6G°€8E'ET 00°6LT'80T T G6L'F6 0%°59980T 00 FEZ'HOT SHXVI ALdHEAO¥d INIIIND 00°2Z0%-000-L¥C
TYEENED - 000 3dad
sSanuaAaxy
aNnd ¥4Il - LpPZ pund
azasn (MIONEY) WION 1a5ang (WJONEY) KWJION (WEONEY) WION 1I5and AIANIRY NOILdT¥OSHEA MIAGAON TO
19ad s HONYIVE TYNIDIFO p20oz/1€/01 €z0z/1€/21 €202
FTIYTIVAY 202 FONVIVE dLA HONYIVE aNd
720Z/T€/0T SNIANT dOI¥dAd UOTOTY -:4dd
MYVYTIOA :assn
S/¥ :obeg NOIETY A0 ALID ¥Od I¥0ddd AINLIANAIXT ANY IANITATT Nd PT:€0 ¥202/92/11



11/26/2024 03:17 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF ALBION Page: 4/4
User: DCLARA Period Ending 10/31/2024
DB: Albion

Fund 296 REVOLVING LOAN FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets ***

296-000-001.03 CASH - FLAGSTAR BANK 22;613.81 54,847.45
296-000-017.00 INVESTMENTS 284,050.13 441,081.12
296-000-040.00 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 45,500.00 25,000.00
296-000-061.00 LOANS RECEIVABLE 777 243.:09 72,293.93
296-000-084.00 DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 147,375.47 0.00
296-000-123.03 PREPAID EXPENSES - LIABILITY & PROP INS 0.00 1, 339,22

Total Assets 576,782.50 594,561.72

*** Liabilities ***

Total Liabjlities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

296-000-390.00 FUND BALANCE 576,782.50 576,782.50
Total Fund Balance 576,782.50 576,782.50
Beginning Fund Balance 576,782.50
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 17,779.22
Ending Fund Balance 594 ,561.72
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 594,561.72

Approved by State Board of Acceunts for the City Of Albion. 2022



€9°91 0L 0LS'6T6 00°6TF ‘88L (0L TST'TET) 60285268 00°9G68726G SHYNLIANAIXE 3 SHANNIATY J0 LEN

LO"8T 90°8T9°C1Iv‘E 00°09L'291'F 76 °168'2SL 0G"€ECT’'9VL 00°9LS'6TL SANNd TIV - SEUALIANIAIXE TYIOL

R A 9L°88T'CEE’V 00°6LT'1G6'F P2 0bL'TZ9 GG GOL'BEE’T 00°CER'2ZIE’T SANQd TIV - SEAONIATY TYIOL

LZ°8 8L°022L6T 00°000‘STZ 22°6LL'LT vZ 0L6°G9T 00°290'%9T SHINLIANIAXT 3 SHANIAHY A0 IEN

00°00T (8E€"%PT) 0070 8E FVT 00°0 00°0 SHINLIANIIXE TYLIOL

vE'8 0% "9L0'L6T 00°000°‘STe 09°€26LT P2 0L6°G9T 00°290'F9T SHANIATY TYLOL

*aNAd NYOT ONIATOATY - 96¢ Pung

00°00T (8€°FFT) 0070 8EPPT 00°0 0070 SHYNLIANIAXT TYLOL

00°00T (8€°%¥T) 00°0 8E°PPT 00°0 00°0 NYOT ONIATOARY - 0FL 3ded Te3ol

00°00T (8 ¥¥T) 0070 8E FVT 00°0 00°0 SANOY ANY HONVHASNI 00°LE6-0FL-96C

NYOT ONIATOATY - QL 3daQ

saanitpuadxd

PE"8 0% 9L0’L6T 00°000°STZ 09°€26°LT ¥Z 0L6'G9T 00°290°F9T SHANIATY TYLIOL

00°0 00°000°002 00°000‘002 00°0 LY SLE'LYT 00°290°L¥bT NI ¥EASNVIL - T€6 3dad Te3lofl

00°0 007000002 00°000‘002 00°0 LV SLE'LYVT 00°290°LVT NI ddISNVIL 00°669-T€6-96¢C

NI ¥AASNVIL - T€6 3dad

6" 6TT (09°€26'2) 00°000°ST 09°€26'LT LL %6S°8T 00°000°LT TYNENTD - 000 3ded Te3og

00°00T (S%°0) 00°0 SP°0 00°0 00°0 SHOIAYIES ¥Od SHOIYHO 00°GL9-000-96C

67 6TT (6T1°€26°2) 00°000°ST GT €T6'LT LL ¥6S’8T 00°000°LT ISHITINI 00°699-000-96¢

TRIENED - 000 3daa

sanusanayg

aNQd NYOT SNIATOATY - 96¢ Pung

azgsn (WIONEY) WION 1gasangd (WJONEY) HHON (MIONEY) WION 1I900E JIANINY NOILdT¥OSHAd AGWOAN 1D
19449 & HONV'TIVE TYNISIUO vF202/1€/0T g€zoz/1€e/2t €202

ATAYTIVAY v20zC HONV'IVE dLA AONYIVE NI

$Z0Z/T€/0T SNIANI AOI¥dd uotqry -€d

MEYTIOA fI8sn

S/S :obeg NOIETIY A0 ALID ¥Od I1¥0dd¥ AYNLIANIAXHT ANV HANIATT Wd PI:E0 ¥202/92/1T



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION/TIFA/BRA BOARD
MEETING SCHEDULE

January 2
February 6
March 6
March 12 (Economic Forecast Event 5pm) — Ludington Center
April 3
May 1
June 5
July 3
August 7
September 4
October 2
November 6

December 4

Meetings will be held at: Albion EDC Offices
(unless otherwise noted) 115 N. Superior Street
Albion, M1 49224

Meetings are 7:30 am except for March 12 which is scheduled for 5 pm at the Ludington
Center (101 N. Superior St.)



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE
7:30 am

January 30
February 27
March 27
April 24
May 29
June 26
July 31
August 28
September 25
October 30
November 20

December 18

Meetings are held at: EDC Offices
115 N. Superior Street
Albion, MI 49224



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT mmmmm

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
HOUSING TASK FORCE
MEETING SCHEDULE
MONTHLY — TYPICALLY THIRD WEDNESDAY
10:00 AM

January 15
February 19
March 19
April 16
May 21
June 18
July 16
August 20
September 17
October 15
November 19

December 17

Meetings will be held at: EDC Offices and Virtual
(unless otherwise noted) 115 N Superior
Albion, M1 49224
Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/91718220931



https://zoom.us/j/91718220931

== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2024
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
WORKFORCE READINESS TASK FORCE
MEETING SCHEDULE
MONTHLY — TYPICALLY THE THIRD WEDNESDAY
11:00 AM

January 15
February 19
March 19
April 16
May 21
June 18
July 16
August 20
September 17
October 15
November 19

December 17

Meetings will be held at: EDC Offices and Virtual

(unless otherwise noted) 115 N Superior
Albion, M1 49224

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/96833033822



https://zoom.us/j/96833033822

== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT TASK FORCE
MEETING SCHEDULE
MONTHLY — TYPICALLY THIRD WEDNESDAY
12:00 PM

January 15
February 19
March 19
April 16
May 21
June 18
July 16
August 20
September 17
October 15
November 19

December 17

Meetings will be held at: EDC Offices and Virtual

(unless otherwise noted) 115 N Superior
Albion, M1 49224

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/94948220243



https://zoom.us/j/94948220243

== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
INDUSTRY BUSINESS & ATTRACTION TASK FORCE
MEETING SCHEDULE
MONTHLY — TYPICALLY THRID WEDNESDAY
1:00 PM

January 15
February 19
March 19
April 16
May 21
June 18
July 16
August 20
September 17
October 15
November 19

December 17

Meetings will be held at: EDC Offices and Virtual

(unless otherwise noted) 115 N Superior
Albion, M1 49224

Join Zoom Meeting
https://zoom.us/j/96968646684



https://zoom.us/j/96968646684

== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

B corrorATION

2025
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
AS NEEDED TASK FORCES AND COMMITTEES
MEETING SCHEDULE

Children’s Savings Account Task Force
Match on Main Task Force
Nominating Committee
Revolving Loan Fund Committee

Albion Restaurant Group

Meetings will be held at: EDC Offices and Virtual
(unless otherwise noted) 115 N Superior
Albion, M1 49224



Date:

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Urban Blue Development with Albion Economic Development Corporation

, 2024, at Albion, Michigan.

1. FACTS:

1.1.

1.2.

1.3.

URBAN BLUE DEVELOPMENT LLC, as the Landlord, rents to ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION, as the Tenant, the Premises referred to as the street level of 115 N Superior St,
Albion, Michigan.

Landlord acknowledges 19 months of prior monthly tenancy at $1,000/month beginning April
2023, as well as receipt of $1000 security deposit.

There is no dedicated parking tied to this lease.

2. TERM OF RENTAL AGREEMENT:

2.1.

2.2,

2.3.

3.1.
3.2.

3.3.

4.1.

4.2.
4.3.

5.1.
5.2.

5.3.

The rental agreement will commence January 1, 2025 and continue for 60 months, through
December 31, 2029.

After the term expires, the lease may continue on a month-to-month basis, with either party,
on 30-days’ written notice, able to terminate the agreement.

Tenant may, with six months’ notice, terminate the agreement prior to full term, and will incur
an early termination penalty of an additional $S6000.

RENT:

Tenant to pay, in advance, $1,000 monthly rent by the first day of each month.

Rent to be paid electronically, or by check made payable to URBAN BLUE DEVELOPMENT LLC,
and delivered to 205 W Oak St, Albion, M.

Tenant to pay a charge of $50 in the event rent is not received within 5 days of the due date.

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Tenant is responsible for payment of gas, internet and electric services. Gas will be billed from
the Landlord each month. The electric services are separately metered.

Landlord is responsible for payment of real estate taxes, gas, garbage and water services.
Tenant will, on request of Landlord, authorize their utility companies to release energy
consumption data directly to Landlord for energy benchmarking purposes.

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE:

The Premises are in good condition, and in compliance with use specified by the City of Albion.
Tenant will keep the Premises and its improvements in good order, condition and repair,
including all fixtures related to plumbing, HVAC Components, electrical and lighting.

Landlord will maintain premises in good order and per local ordinances, condition and repair
the structure, including structural foundations, exterior walls, store front, and entries.

Page 1 of 3



6.

9.

10.

11.

COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Urban Blue Development with Albion Economic Development Corporation

USE OF THE PREMISES:

6.1. The Tenant’s use of the Premises will be as an office.

6.2. No other use of the Premises is permitted.

6.3. Tenant will not use the Premises for any unlawful purpose, violate any government ordinance,
or create a nuisance.

6.4. Landlord will strive to provide a work environment of quiet enjoyment for the Tenant, with
Landlord entry only as specified in article 10.1.

6.5. Tenant will not destroy, damage, or remove any part of the premises or equipment, or commit
waste, or permit any person to do so.

6.6. Tenant will deliver the Premises and all keys to the Premises on termination of this rental
agreement in as good condition as when Tenant took possession, except for reasonable wear
and tear.

6.7. Landlord warrants that the Premises comply with building codes, regulations and zoning that
were in effect at the time each improvement, or portion thereof, was constructed.

ASSIGNMENT:
7.1. Tenant may not assign this rental agreement or transfer any interest in the Premises without the
prior consent of Landlord.

SIGNS AND ADVERTISING:
8.1. Tenant will not construct any sign or other advertising on the Premises without the prior
consent of Landlord

TENANT IMPROVEMENTS / ALTERATIONS:

9.1. Tenant may not alter or improve the Premises without Landlord’s prior consent.

9.2. On expiration of this rental agreement, tenant improvements as authorized by Landlord are to
become fixtures and part of the Premises not to be removed by Tenant.

RIGHT TO ENTER:
10.1. Tenant agrees to make the Premises available on 24 hours’ notice for entry by Landlord
for necessary repairs, alterations, or inspections of the Premises.

INSURANCE:

11.1. Tenant will obtain and maintain commercial general liability insuring Tenant and
Landlord against all claims for bodily injury, personal injury and property damage arising out of
Tenant’s use of the premises.

11.2. Tenant will obtain and maintain a standard fire insurance policy with extended coverage
for theft and vandalism to the extent of 100% of the replacement value of all personal property
and the restoration of Tenant improvements.

11.3. Landlord will provide casualty coverage for building including the leased space.

Page 2 of 3



COMMERCIAL LEASE AGREEMENT
Urban Blue Development with Albion Economic Development Corporation

12. HOLD HARMLESS:
12.1. Tenant will hold Landlord harmless for all claims, damages or liability arising out of the
Premises caused by tenant or its employees or patrons.

13. DESTRUCTION:
13.1. In the event that the tenant totally or partially destroys the premises, Tenant agrees to
repair the Premises.

14. WAIVER:
14.1. Waiver of a breach of any provision in this rental agreement does not constitute a waiver
of any subsequent breach.
14.2. Landlord’s receipt of rent with knowledge of Tenant’s breach does not waive Landlord’s

right to enforce the breach.

15. DEFAULT REMEDIES:
15.1. If Tenant breaches any provision of this rental agreement, Landlord may exercise its
rights, including the right to collect future rental losses after forfeiture of possession.

| agree to let on the terms stated above. | agree to occupy on the terms stated above.

Date: 20 Date: 20

Landlord: Urban Blue Development Tenant: Albion Economic Development Corporation
James D. Stuart, co-owner Virgie Ammerman, CEO

Signature: Signature:

Page 3 of 3



== ALBION

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

_ CORPORATION

Memo

To: AEDC Board of Directors

From: Margaret Avery, Project Analyst/Grant Writer
Date: December 5, 2024

RE: Revitalization and Placemaking (RAP) 2.0 Grant Program

The Michigan Economic Development Corporation (MEDC) recently announced the
Revitalization and Placemaking (RAP) 2.0 Grant Program. This memo outlines the funding
priorities for this grant and proposes applying for this opportunity to support the McAuliffe Park
Revitalization Project.

The RAP 2.0 Grant Program is a statewide initiative that allocates $100 million to address the
negative economic impacts of the COVID-19 pandemic while promoting community
revitalization. Grants can be made up to $1 million for public space place-based infrastructure
projects, with a minimum request of $250,000 per project. Projects must demonstrate local
support, alignment with community goals, and long-term community impact for this grant
program.

The Albion Economic Development Corporation (AEDC) proposes using this funding to
enhance McAuliffe Park in the amount of $250.000. By securing this funding, the AEDC can
continue to work towards the goals and objectives defined in the 10-point plan with projects that
foster economic growth, competitiveness, and promote safety and connectivity.

Furthermore, the MEDC’s RAP 2.0 Grant Program aims to fund projects that are “shovel ready”,
meaning the initial phases are prepared to begin upon securing funding. The revitalization of
McAuliffe Park supports the goals outlined in Albion’s Parks and Recreation Comprehensive
Plan. These key components of the project requesting funding directly align with the RAP 2.0 &
MEDC’s funding priorities.

We look forward to this opportunity and will keep the Board updated with more information as it
becomes available.

Albion Economic Development Co:
115 N. Superior St.

Albion, MI 49224

517.629.3926



RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
ALBION ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
MEDC RAP 2.0 GRANT PROGRAM

The undersigned certifies the undersigned is the duly elected and qualified Secretary of Albion
Economic Development Corporation, a Michigan municipal corporation (AEDC) and that the
following resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the AEDC held on December
5,2024:

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Albion Economic Development Corporation (AEDC)
AUTHORIZES Virgie Ammerman, President, and CEO of AEDC, to execute and deliver

the attached Application to Economic Development Administration regarding the Revitalization
and Placemaking Grant Program 2.0 Funding Opportunity with the associated Assurances.

The undersigned further certifies that the above Resolutions remain in full force and binding
upon the AEDC, that the Board of Directors has the power and authority to authorize the acts set
forth in this Resolution, and that the Resolution has not been amended or revoked as of the date
of this Certificate. Any party receiving a copy of this Resolution may rely on the continuing
effect of this Resolution until such party receives actual written notice stating otherwise.

At a regular meeting of the Albion Economic Development Board of Directors on December 5,
2024, a motion

was made by and supported by to approve this resolution.
Roll Call:

Harvey Issacs

Wallace Snyder

White Nelson

Barbour Zeller

DATED:

Bruce Nelson, Secretary



	01.  Albion EDC Agenda Draft 12-5-24
	Thursday, December 5, 2024, 2024, 7:30 am

	9. AEDC 2025 Board Goals - Final
	11. CEO President Report
	09. President - CEO Report
	Leadership Rock Report 11-22-24
	Project Management Reports 11-21-24
	Business Coach Rock Report 11-22-24
	Business Coach Report_Nov 21 2024
	Grant Management Rock Report 11-22-24
	CHILL 11.21.24 CHILL Status Report
	MI-Neighborhood Applicant Charting 11-14
	MI Neighborhood Status

	MIHOPE Applicant Charting 11-21
	MI-Hope Obligation schedule 11-21
	MI-Hope Timeline 11-21
	Grant Writing and Project Analyst Rock Report 11-22-24
	Grant Writing 11.18 Report Out
	Housing Solutions Rock Report 11-22-24

	12. Albion EDC Draft Minutes November 14 2024
	EDC/TIFA/BRA SPECIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
	EDC Board Meeting called to order by Harvey at 7:31 am.


	14a. 2025 EDC Board Meeting Schedule
	14b. 2025 EDC Executive Board Meeting Schedule
	14c. 2025 EDC Housing Task Force Meeting Schedule
	14d. 2025 EDC Workforce Development Task Force Meeting Schedule
	14e. 2025 EDC Community Engagement Task Force Meeting Schedule
	14f. 2025 EDC Industry Business and Attraction Task Force Meeting Schedule
	14g. 2025 EDC As Needed Task Force Meeting Schedule
	15. Nominating Committee Slate of Officer 2025
	16. 20241129 Commercial Lease Agreement Urban Blue - Albion EDC 115 N Superior St Albion
	17a. MEDC Rap Funding Memo
	17b. MEDC RAP Resolution



